

# WILCOT and HUISH (with OARE) PARISH COUNCIL

## Local Government Act 1972

Meeting of the Parish Council to be held at the Oare Village Hall,  
on Tuesday 27<sup>th</sup> November - at 7.30 pm

### AGENDA

18/91	<b>To receive apologies for absence</b>	<i>1 min</i>
18/92	<b>To receive declarations of interest</b>	<i>2 min</i>
18/93	<b>To agree the minutes of the meeting on the 11<sup>th</sup> of September 2018</b>	<i>2 min</i>
18/94	<b>Chairs Announcements</b>	<i>5 min</i>
18/95	<p><b>Public question time</b> Residents are welcome to make representations, answer questions and give evidence in respect of any item of business included in the Agenda. Any representations not to exceed 3 minutes. Matters outside the scope of this particular meeting should be sent, in writing to the Parish Clerk at least 3 days prior to this meeting in order for a full response to be made available</p>	<i>5 min</i>
18/96	<p><b>Planning Applications and Enforcement</b> To review and provide feedback on new planning applications from Wiltshire Council (Town and Country Planning Act 1980, schedule 1, para 8) <b>Application Ref: 18/07897/LBC AND Application Ref: 18/07795/FUL</b> Application for Listed Building Consent Proposal:- Attachment of an external passenger lift to the two storey south wing of Oare House At: Oare House, Rudge Lane, Oare, Marlborough, SN8 4JQ Comments to be received by: 20 December 2018</p> <p><b>18/10632/TCA and TPO</b> 48 Wilcot Reduce Trees.</p> <p>Further plans are anticipated for review at this meeting. Please check the Website for updates at <a href="http://www.wilcotandhuish-pc.gov.uk/">www.wilcotandhuish-pc.gov.uk/</a></p>	<i>15 min</i>
18/97	<b>To discuss the WALC Employment Survey</b>	<i>5 Min</i>
18/98	<b>To discuss the Parish joining the Pewsey Vale Tourism Group</b>	<i>5 Min</i>
18/99	<b>To review new grant application Oare Village Hall</b>	<i>5 Min</i>
18/100	<p><b>Budget and monitoring report</b> 100.1 To authorise the payment of invoices due (Audit late payment £48) 100.2 To resolve increased funds for SIDs 100.3 To review the budget and monitoring report 2018-19 100.3 To set the Budget for 2019-2020 100.4 To resolve the budget for costs of £700 in maintaining the Drainage ditch in Huish which causes flooding and is not owned by properties on either side. Previously maintained by R Strong for the community. 100.5 To resolve contributing funds to the Raizer Chair project £100 for the community 100.7 To resolve budget for costs for additional server space of 100GB for the history project estimated Cost £200</p>	<i>20 Min</i>

## WILCOT and HUISSH (with OARE) PARISH COUNCIL

	100.7 To resolve the costs of the Canal fencing works to manage parking obstructions on the lane £1500 – see 100.1 100.8 To resolve costs of new noticeboard for Oare and Huish and Wilcot as they are all tired and old – quotes from £425 plus VAT 100.9 To resolve beware children playing and flood warning signs from Seton Sign	
18/101	<b>Project updates</b> 101.1 Update on potential canal works in Wilcot – see 100.7 Request FOI data. 101.2 Update on War Memorial restoration 101.3 To resolve to adopt Greensward	5 Min
18/102	<b>Draycott Speeding – email received by clerk</b>	5 Min
18/103	<b>Obstructed rights of Way Wilcot- email received by clerk</b>	5 Min
18/104	<b>To resolve recruitment of the new clerk</b>	5 Min
18/105	<b>Clerks Report</b> Update on Acting Clerk’s actions Request for actions – letter re parking on A345, and street furniture in Oare	5 Min
18/106	<b>Exchange of information</b>	5 Min

### Provisional dates and times of next meetings 2019

<b>Parish Council 22 January 2019</b>	Wilcot
<b>Parish Council 26 March 2019</b>	Oare

Planning Committee meetings will be held as required. All meetings will start at 19.30 unless otherwise advertised.

**Signed: Dawn Wilson Acting Clerk - Wilcot and Huish (with Oare) Parish Council**

17<sup>th</sup> November 2018

Email: [clerk@wilcotandhuish-pc.gov.uk](mailto:clerk@wilcotandhuish-pc.gov.uk)